

TIVERTON AND TILSTONE FEARNALL PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mrs C Spencer, MBE. 3 Northgate, Utkinton, Tarporley, CW6 0LL.

Tel: 07730 405913, email: parishclerk@tiverton-cheshire.org.uk

Dear Councillors,

You are summoned to attend a Parish Council Meeting to be held at 7.30 pm on **Tuesday 9th March 2021 via ZOOM.**

THIS MEETING WILL NOT BE HELD AT TIVERTON VILLAGE HALL. ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO JOIN THE VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK ON THE ABOVE EMAIL ADDRESS TO OBTAIN THE LOG-IN AND PASSWORD

Signed

Mrs Carol Spencer, MBE

Clerk to Tiverton & Tilstone Fearnall Parish Council

3rd March 2021

AGENDA

1	Discussion with PC / PCSO re Local Issues	
2	Open Forum A period of approximately 15 minutes where members of the public can ask questions or raise matters concerning the Parish	
3	Apologies for Absence To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence	
4	Declarations of Interest To receive Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or other Disclosable Interests from members on matters to be considered at the meeting	
5	Minutes To consider for approval the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 12 th January 2021 (circulated 27 th Jan)	
6	Clerk's Report 2021 Census COVID Support – Mobile Testing Centre Update CW&C Waste Consultation - report on meeting 25 th Jan (notes circulated 29 th Jan) Flood Funding (ChALC) - report on meeting 26 th Jan	Clerk Cllr Lightfoot Cllr Randles/Cllr Ibbotson Cllr Randles / Cllr Ibbotson

7	<p>Planning</p> <p>i) To receive any new planning applications (See Planning Register)</p> <p>ii) To receive any decision notices (See Planning Register)</p> <p>iii) To approve planning comments submitted by the planning committee</p>									
8	<p>Highways</p> <p>i) Update on Highways issues - (See spreadsheet for those reported) Letter to CW&C Chief Executive Lower speed limit on A51</p> <p>ii) Email to Highways re speed limit in Tiverton</p> <p>iii) Report any new issues to Highways</p>									
9	<p>Correspondence</p> <p>To receive circulated correspondence and to consider responses</p> <p>HMLR Land Survey – deadline 26th Feb</p> <p>Trees for Climate – circulated 02nd Feb</p> <p>ChALC / NALC Model Design Code – deadline 12th March</p> <p>Huxley School – Letter of thanks for Councils support during recent closure proposal</p>									
10	<p>Financial Report and Accounts for Payment</p> <p>i) To receive balances in bank at the end of January and end of February</p> <p>ii) To review budget figures to end February To confirm payments made since January meeting</p> <p>iii) To approve invoices for payment in March:</p> <table style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">C Spencer</td> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">Zoom fee for March meeting</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£14.39</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">G Ibbotson</td> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">Printing of Newsletter</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£30.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">ChALC</td> <td style="padding-left: 20px;">Clerk Training Meetings & Procedures</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£25.00</td> </tr> </table> <p>Any invoices received since the publication of this Agenda will be considered</p> <p>iv) To consider forthcoming projects for 2021 - 22</p>	C Spencer	Zoom fee for March meeting	£14.39	G Ibbotson	Printing of Newsletter	£30.00	ChALC	Clerk Training Meetings & Procedures	£25.00
C Spencer	Zoom fee for March meeting	£14.39								
G Ibbotson	Printing of Newsletter	£30.00								
ChALC	Clerk Training Meetings & Procedures	£25.00								
11	<p>Review of Statutory Documents Clerk</p> <p>Update on review of policies:</p> <p>Standing Orders for approval – P1 only following changes on virtual meeting protocols</p> <p>Financial Regulations for approval (circulated 23rd Feb)</p> <p>Communications Policy for approval</p> <p>Data Protection Policy for approval</p>									
12	<p>Beeston & Tarpoley Railway Station Chairman</p> <p>Update on recent meetings of the group bidding to re-open the station</p>									
13	<p>Website Accessibility Regulations Mr S Armitage</p> <p>Report and recommendations following seminar (notes circulated with Agenda)</p>									
14	<p>Date and Time of Next Meeting –Tuesday 11th May 2021 at 7.30 pm</p> <p>To include Annual Parish Meeting and Annual General Meeting of the Parish Council</p>									

DIARY DATES: Parish Council meetings will take place on the following dates:

Tuesday 13th July

Tuesday 14th September